
From: Lloyd, Russell
To: John Thompson
Cc: john thompson; JThompson@APUS.EDU
Subject: Re: Stockholm SD Farm
Date: Thursday, April 4, 2019 2:09:27 PM

Can you give me a call?

Russ Lloyd
Sr Land Services Representative
NextEra Energy Resources
(432) 307-2352
 
 

On Apr 4, 2019, at 1:33 PM, John Thompson <jthompso@checkpoint.com> wrote:

Hello,
 
I don’t think we are interested and are busy.  What did you need?
 

From: Lloyd, Russell [mailto:Russell.Lloyd@nexteraenergy.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2019 10:44
To: John Thompson <jthompso@checkpoint.com>
Cc: john thompson <cherylandthehunter@centurylink.net>; JThompson@APUS.EDU
Subject: Re: Stockholm SD Farm
 
John/James,
Can either one of you give me a quick shout?

Russ Lloyd
Sr Land Services Representative
NextEra Energy Resources
(432) 307-2352
 
 

On Mar 6, 2019, at 12:55 PM, John Thompson <jthompso@checkpoint.com>
wrote:

Thanks for sending.  We will review all the information that Tyler prepares
for us.

I ~ I 

I ~ I 
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JT
 
 

From: Lloyd, Russell [mailto:Russell.Lloyd@nexteraenergy.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 10:29
To: john thompson <cherylandthehunter@centurylink.net>; John
Thompson <jthompso@checkpoint.com>; JThompson@APUS.EDU
Subject: RE: Stockholm SD Farm
 
 
 

Security Notice: The attachments in this email were 
secured by a Check Point Gateway.
The original attachments were not modified.

 
 
Cheryl, James, and John
Please find the attached Wind Farm Easements Agreement for your
review. Tyler mentioned speaking with John and we will make sure we get
together the additional information you requested.
 
Thanks
 

From: john thompson <cherylandthehunter@centurylink.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 10:30 AM
To: Lloyd, Russell <Russell.Lloyd@nexteraenergy.com>
Subject: Stockholm SD Farm
 

CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL
 
Russ:
 
Hope your doctor appointment went smoothly.
 
My sons’ email addresses:
 
Jthompso@checkpoint.com
Phone # 650-224-2934
 
JThompson@APUS.EDU
Phone # 571-422-7974
 
They would appreciate getting information from you about the wind farm and
talking to you.
 
Thanks
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Cheryl Thompson
605-951-4985
 
 

Email secured by Check Point

Email secured by Check Point
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
OFTHESTATEOFSOUTHDAKOTA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION ) 
BY CROWNED RIDGE WIND, LLC FOR A ) 
PERMIT OF A WIND ENERGY FACILITY ) 
IN GRANT AND CODINGTON COUNTIES ) 

) 

ELI 9-003 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of Attachment 4 to the Affidavit of 

Tyler Wilhelm, filed with the Response to Intervenors Second Motion to Deny and 

Dismiss in this matter were served electronically to the parties listed below on the 24th 

day of May, 2019, addressed to: 

Ms. Patricia Van Gerpen 
Executive Director 
patty.vangerpen@state. clu 

Ms. Kristen Edwards 
Staff Attorney 
Kri .ten.Edwards@state.sd.u 

Ms. Amanda Reiss 
Staff Attorney 
Amanda.reis @,state.sd.us 

Mr. Dan-en Kearney 
Staff Analyst 
Darren.kearney@,state.sd.us 

Mr. Jon Thurber 
Staff Analyst 
Jon.thurb r@ tate.sd.us 

Mr. Eric Paulson 
Staff Analyst 
Eric.paulson@state.sd.us 
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Mr. Brian J. Murphy 
Senior Attorney 
NextEra Energy Resources, LLC 
Brian.j.murphy@ne .com 

Mr. Tyler Wilhelm 
Associate Project Manager 
NextEra Energy Resources, LLC 
Tyler.Wilhelm@),nexteraenergy.com 

Mr. Mikal Hanson 
Staff Attorney 
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission 
500 E. Capitol Ave. 
Pierre, SD 57501 
Mikal.hanson@state.sd.us 

Ms. Cindy Brugman 
Auditor 
Codington County 
14 First Ave. SE 
Watertown, SD 57201 
cbrugman@codington.org 

Ms. Karen Layher 
Auditor 
Grant County 
210 E. Fifth Ave. 
Milbank, SD 57252 
Karen.Layher@state.sd.us 

Mr. David Ganje 
Representing lntervenors Mr. Allen Robish. 
Ms. Amber Christenson, Ms. Kristi Mogen, 
Ms. Melissa Lynch and Mr. Patrick Lynch 
Ganje Law Offices 
davidganje@ganjelaw.com 
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es F., Schumacher 
Attorneys for Applicant 
Lynn, Jackson, Shultz & Lebrun, PC 
110 N. Minnesota Ave. , Suite 400 
Sioux Falls, SD 57104 
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